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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Stoll, Joanna

Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2006 2:15 PM
To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: Amendment to AB 1073

March 1, 2006
Hi Robert,

I'm sorry for the short notice, but would you draft for Representative Lehman an amendment to Assembly Bill 1073 (which
is scheduled for floor debate tomorrow)?

The amendment would restore the cost of living adjustment language (Page 5 -- Lines 18-21). But leave the two-year
board of governor review process in the bill (Page 5 -- Line 23 and all lines following).

Give me a call if you have any questions.
Thanks much!

Jo

Jo Stoll

Aide to Rep. John Lehman

62nd Assembly District -- Racine
6-0634
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 5, line 18: delete lines 18 to 21 and substltutéf( L)O %

“inserts datel, shall be $350,000 $750,000 and shall be adjusted by the director

of state courts to reflect changes in the consumer price index for all urban consumers,
U.S. city average, as determined by the U.S. department of labor, at least annually
thereafter, with the adjusted limit to apply to awards subsequent to such
adjustments.”. |~

(END)



